Community
College
of Philadelphia

TO: College Community
FROM: Stephen M. Curtis
DATE: February 6, 2009
SUBJECT: IWC Minutes

This is to inform you that | have taken the following actions on

recommendations made to me by the Institution-Wide Committee fall 2008:

Approved the proposal for an Associate in Applied Science in the Applied
Science and Engineering Technology Program, effective fall 2009 with
minor changes;

Approved the recommendation to move the reporting function of Academic
Computing to the FLOAT Division;

Approved the revision of the Hospitality Management Program. The
current Hospitality Technologies — Hotel Management Option and
Hospitality Technologies — Restaurant Management Option will be
combined into a single curriculum entitled Hospitality Management
effective fall 2009;

Approved the revision of the Culinary Arts Program. The current
Hospitality Technologies — Chef Option and Hospitality Technologies —
Chef Apprenticeship Option will be combined into a single curriculum
entitled Culinary Arts effective fall 2009;

Approved the revision of the Medical Assisting and Office Management
Program (to be renamed Medical Assisting Program) effective fall 2009 to
comply with the new General Education Requirements. This increases
the total credits to 67;



Approved the revision of the Dental Hygiene Program to comply with
Commission on Dental Accreditation standards and to comply with new
General Education Requirements. The number of required credits
increases to 81;

Approved the revision of the Communication Arts Curriculum: Theater
Option to increase options for students to study plays, perform, stage
manage, assistant direct, and work on technical aspects of performance.
The number of required credits increases to 62;

Approved the revision of the Engineering Science Curriculum to comply
with the General Education Requirements. The number of required
credits increases to 71.
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